From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Simon, Scott (Fed)
Subject: RE: Public list
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 3:34:00 PM

10 signature schemes (3 lattice, 3 multivariate, 1 hash based, 3 other)
26 KEM/Encryption schemes (12 lattice, 7 code-based, 1 multivariate, 1 isogeny, 5 other)

From: Simon, Scott (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 11:30 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Public list

Thanks!!!

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 at 11:24 AM

To: "Simon, Scott (Fed)" <scott.simon@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Public list

https://post-quantum.ch
run by JP Aumasson

and you’ll probably get the other stats later today....

From: Simon, Scott (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Public list

Hi,

| think Andy said that you found the list of the PQC submissions that had been made public? It seems
that my googling skills are insufficient. Would you mind sending me the url?

Thanks!
Scott
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